From: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC)

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Cc: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC); Sharbono. Benjamin (UTC); Dotson, Michael (UTC); Johnson, Mark L. (UTC)
Subject: RE: Specialty Moving Inc., UTC HHG 004888

Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:51:19 PM

Licensing will take care of changing the permit to a common carrier permit. And, Ben, ‘appreciate it
if you could follow up regarding the annual report fees. Thanks, Suzanne

From: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Johnson, Mark L. (UTC) <mark.l.johnson@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC) <suzanne.stillwell@utc.wa.gov>; Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)
<mathew.perkinson@utc.wa.gov>; Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC) <benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Specialty Moving Inc., UTC HHG 004888

Thank you Mark.
Suzanne and Ben — Can you work together on Mr. Wiley’s request on behalf of Specialty Moving.
Thanks!

Kathy

From: Johnson, Mark L. (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC) <kathy.hunter@utc.wa.gov>; Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)
<mathew.perkinson@utc.wa.gov>; Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC) <suzanne.stillwell@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Specialty Moving Inc., UTC HHG 004888

See attached ...

Mark

From: Gruber, Maggi [mailto:MGruber@williamskastner.com)]

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Johnson, Mark L. (UTC) <mark.l.johnson@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: 'hafukano@gmail.com' <hafukano@gmail.com>; Wiley, Dave <dwiley@williamskastner.com>;

chrisn@specialtymoving.com
Subject: Specialty Moving Inc., UTC HHG 004888

Good Afternoon Mr. Johnson:

Please see the attached correspondence from Dave Wiley.

Yours truly,
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